State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
MAY 2020 AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	May 1, 20/20
TO:	Julie Tonkovich, Chair, Arts Subject Matter Committee
Members, Arts Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Cliff Rudnick, Administrator
	Instructional Resources Unit
FROM:	Kyle Petty, Education Programs Consultant
Curriculum Frameworks Unit
SUBJECT:	Arts Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 3: Arts Subject Matter Committee
2021 Arts Instructional Materials Adoption
1. Content Standards Maps and Evaluation Criteria Map (Information/Action)
The content standards and evaluation criteria adopted by the State Board of Education for the 2021 Arts Instructional Materials Adoption have been organized into tables for convenient use by publishers and reviewers in the evaluation of submitted instructional materials programs. The standards maps and evaluation criteria map and have been provided digitally to Commissioners. The maps are available upon request by emailing the IQC mailbox at iqc@ca.gov. 
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